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. BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL LABORATORY
ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES. INC.. UPTON. L.I. N.Y. 11973
MEDICAL DEPARTMENT TeLEPHONE: (516) 345- 3577

February 15, 1973

REPOSITORY 306/ P 7 so

Mr. William B. Hills, Director COLLECTION /20 e/A/V
Pacific Area Support Office ” # 2
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission B8OX No. /0/?’28[0 é‘%ﬁ 4.:,933
P.0. Box 9186 7850 -m . CoONAR.
Honolulu, Hawaii 96820 FOLDER 0L Thuw (2/ /923

Dear Bill:
Although our schedule is not complete, as you will see, I
thought I should write about plane and hotel reservations at this

time. The following/élane reservations are requested:

Dr, Leo Meyver:

He will be travelling with his w:.fe, but we will only pay for
hlsftlcket. He is going early fpr vacation purposes and I am not
certain of his departure time Kwaj., so would you obtain an
open €ontinental ticket for hinm::lo Majuro and we will advise youfalt
of the reservation later. - bfe

Mac Flights and Orders: - Honolulu - Kwaj., Friday, March 16.

R.A. Conard, William Scott, Doug Clareus, and another individual
yet to be chosen,

Dr. and Mrs. B. Dobyns - Honolulu - Kwaj. March 19._

“righowsh Mrs. Dobyns will be carrylng out soc1olog1cal studles
of the Marshallese for us,-he seeclpromg : :

Mr. Maynard Eicher - Honolulu - Kwaj. March 23

‘Continental (Air Micronesia) Kwaj. - Majuro, March 20 (U.S. Time)

R.A. Conard, William Scott, Doug Clareus, ?
B. Dobyns, M. Dobyns, K. Knudsen.

Majuro - Kwaj. March 24 (Saturday e TT Time)

R.A. Conard, William Scott, Doug Clareus ? , Leo Meyer,
B. Dobyns, M. Dobyns, ‘K. Knudsen. : o o
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The following hotel reservations at the Waikiki Beach Comber:

R. Conard, W. Scott, D. Clareus and ?., March 13, 14, 15. - 2 single
rooms, one double room.

B. Dobyns and M. Dobyns - March 17, 18. One double room.

M. Eicher ~ March 21, 22. - One single room.

Dr. and Mrs. Meyer ?? - May call on you later for help.

I hope to have another technician to fill the blank space above
and will let you know as soon as possible about this.

I would like to carry out examinations on several Marshallese
at Honolulu on March 15. Could you arrange for me to carry out
examinations that morning at Tripler Army Hospital and alert them
that we will need complete blood counts, platelet counts, urine
analyses and chest x-rays?

On March 17 Dr. Dobyns would like to examine at
the Maui Medical Center in Maui. Please notify them to this effect
and arrange for a car rental for Dr. Dobyns upon his arrival in
Maui the evening of March 16. 1 will write the Administrateor of the cbqlo"
hospital requesting the laboratory examinations as outlined above.

There will no doubt be other afrangements necessary, but this
should get the ball rolling. I will keep in touch with you. Thanks
for your help.

Sincerely,

Rt~

Robert A. Conard, M.D.
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